To

Subject: -

Sir,

above.

Sahib, Distt. Sirmour has been issued on dated 8.8.2016 in your favour for the

extraction/collection of minor mineral Sand, Stone & Bajri up to the depth of one meter

No. Udyog-Bhu(Khani-4) Laghu 449/2016- 74 A\
Government of Himachal Pradesh
Department of Industries

*Geological Wing*

Dated, Shimla-171001, the 0S —(2-2019

Sh. Randeep Singh,

S/o Sh. Gurabaksh Singh, :
Village Masruwala, P.O. Dulmana,

Tehsil & District Hanumangarh Rajasthan.

Regarding Clarification.

Kindly refer to your letter no nil dated 05.12.2019, on the subject cited

In this regard, it is informed that Letter of Intent for the auctioned area
measuring 13-2 Bighas (1-10-40 Hectares) and 635.08 Bighas (53-56-40 Hectares)
comprising Kh. No. 936, 998 Min falling in Mauza & Mohal Bhangani of Tehsil Paonta

from the river bed of Yamuna River in District Sirmour, H.P.

Further, you shall not affect any tree which is standing within the

auctioned area without the permission of competent authority.

Yours faithfully

Director of Industries
Himact’lﬁal Pradesh



